Goldenview PTSO

Board Meeting Minutes April 8, 2025 at 4:30 pm GVMS Library & Zoom

Board in Attendance:

Courtney Luff: President (absent)

Whitney Buck: VP1 Membership - Absent Bella Barrows: VP2 Business Partnership

Jessica Short: Secretary Sharlae Lund: Treasurer

Chairs in Attendance:

Carissa Cote - Chair of School Stores

Members in Attendance:

Zoom Attendees Crissy Gorder (Zoom)

Staff in Attendance:

David Nogg

Crissy Gorder (zoom)

Kendra Miller-Jones

- 1. Welcome and Introductions
 - 4:31 JS called to order, asked for introductions (all shared around the room)
- 2. Approval of March minutes: Jessica Short
 - 4:33 Mr Nogg motioned to approve previous minutes, Bella seconded
- 3. 4:34 Membership Report: Whitney Buck (34 Staff, 150 Parents, 51 Students)
- **4. 4:35 Treasurer Report: Sharlae Lund,** School store over \$3,000, choir Square discussion, \$10 membership, and yearbook cash, \$1,800 Tons of Fun, \$62 Square charges, Store about \$700, gift cards for Video Awards, Hospitality \$40 for coffee, testing snacks purchased. 2 checks from 2020 not cleared.
- 5. School store update: Carissa Cote`
 - **4:36** Closed the last week (May 15th last day), possibly the last Tuesday, May 120th, depending on items left over. Jessica Short offered to sell items the last day, depending on amount left. Only ordering drinks, no more food. Budget Review for next year, tracking Sun Bucks spending, tally for the 2025-26 school year. Packing up for the summer, items in tubs.
- 6. 4:55 Business Partnership Report/Staff Appreciation Report: Bella Barrows, thank you card shared. Funds available, Moose's Tooth pizza day possible May 5th. Gift cards for teachers as appreciation. Double Cut, menu in the longe for choices. Ideas for staff appreciation, Student Gov. flowers and Starburts ideas. Monday PTSO, Tuesday breakfast May 6th, Wednesday May 7th & Thursday May 8th Student Government, Friday 9th PTSO lunch Texas Road House. Daily announcements Video Announcements. Certified and Classified staff. 61 Certificated staff (teachers). 5:13 Bella requested thank you cards.
 - a. Gift Card Inventory
 - i. Sweet Caribou: 3 @ \$10

ii. Yogurt Lounge: 20 @ \$10

iii. Title Wave: 15 @ \$15

iv. Wild Scoops: 4 cards, total value \$21

v. Fire Island: 1 @ \$25

vi. Menchies: 15 @ Free 5oz Frozen Yogurt

vii. Fire Tap: 4 @ \$25 each viii. Kindred Spirits: 10 @ \$5

7. Student Government Report: Kendra Miller-Jones

5:04 Ellie, upcoming events Beach Bash April 10th, \$3 wristbands, 4:00-5:30, props for photo booth, DJ, popcorn and snow cones (made by students). Popcorn pop up days, tickets in the mornings, passed out at lunch, \$3 or \$5 for 2 bags. Kindness week, April 25th, Bingo boards, staff members can sign off on the action on the card, free bag of popcorn and ice cream for blackout. Kendra, parent volunteers needed for the dance 5-6 events needed.

Nogg compliment to Ellis and Student Government.

8. President Report:

- a. Upcoming Events
 - 5:09pm Nogg promoting South High School Freshman Fair: April 9th 6-7:30
 - ii. Texas Roadhouse Night: April 15th 4-9pm
 - iii. GV Open House Night: April 16th @7pm (need a PTSO table Carissa & Jess), Student Government table.
 - iv. Staff Appreciation: May 5-9
- b. New Business
 - 5:14 Grant Requests, Crissy, last day field day, raffle \$5-\$10 gift cards, stations, \$500 requested, Nogg motioned, MJ motioned to second. 5:19 motion passed.
 - 1. Crissy Gorder Raffle Prizes for Last Day Activities (6th & 7th)
 - 2. 5:20 JoAnne Hints, rap artists Missy D, possible rap artists \$2,000 quote. Question about the start of the year, start assembly kick off.
 - i. 5:26 Need of a Yearbook Coordinator for 2025-26
 - ii. Board Positions Open 2025/2026
 - 1. VP2 Business Partnership
 - 2. Treasurer
 - iii. Other Board Positions will be voted in May Meeting
- 9. **Principal Report** 5:31 Nogg's visit to Juneau, drainage project occurring, drone survey occurring around the school, AK Star testing wrapped up doing well, 5 weeks of school lett. Appreciates all PTSO does.
 - 10. Questions/Concerns
 - 11. Next Meeting May 13th
 - 12. 5:33 motion to adjourn, Bella, Nogg seconded. Motion Adjourn Meeting